STAFF MEETING MINUTES
LANCASTER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY-CITY BUILDING
ROOM 113 — BILL LUXFORD STUDIO
THURSDAY, APRIL 6, 2017
8:30 A.M.

Commissioners Present: Todd Wiltgen, Chair; Deb Schorr; Roma Amundson; and
Jennifer Brinkman
Commissioner Absent: Bill Avery, Vice Chair

Others Present: Kerry Eagan, Chief Administrative Officer; Dan Nolte, County Clerk; and
Cori Beattie, Deputy County Clerk

Aavance public notice of the Board of Commissioners Staff Meeting was posted on the
County-City Building bulletin board and the Lancaster County, Nebraska web site and
provided to the media on April 5, 2017.

The Chair noted the location of the Open Meetings Act and opened the meeting at 8:36
a.m.

AGENDA ITEM

1 APPROVAL OF MARCH 30, 2017 MINUTES

MOTION: Brinkman moved and Schorr seconded approval of the March 30, 2017 Staff
Meeting minutes.

Brinkman noted a correction to page two, line five of the minutes. She clarified that Joe
Kohout, Kissel/E&S Associates, did not attend the referenced meeting.

ROLL CALL: Amundson, Schorr, Brinkman and Wiltgen voted yes. Avery was absent.
Motion carried 4-0.

2 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE — Gordon Kissel, Joe Kohout and Jonathan
Bradford, Kissel/E&S Associates (Legislative Consultants)

Joe Kohout, Kissel/E&S Associates, presented a legislative update (Exhibit A). The
following documents were also provided to the Board: Amendments to Legislative Bill
(LB) 145 (Provide for a hearing to determine financial ability to pay fines and costs and
traffic citations and provide for community service) (Exhibit B), Revenue Committee
handouts (Exhibit C) and Legislative Bill reports (Exhibits D & E).



Kohout said debate occurred this week on LB 68 (Prohibit certain regulation of firearms,
ammunition, and firearm accessories by counties, cities, and villages as prescribed). It
included a filibuster and a series of amendments which will require further debate.
Kohout felt that it will be very hard, if not impossible, to get additional amendments which
would solve Lancaster County’s concerns (see February 2, 2017 Mid-Year Budget Review
minutes).

Sheriff Terry Wagner said he discussed his concerns with numerous Lancaster County
senators. He added one amendment includes an exemption for Omaha but not Lincoln
and noted the Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office relies on Lincoln’s ordinances with regard
to regulating firearms in local government buildings.

Wiltgen reiterated that previously it was the consensus of the County Board to support
Sheriff Wagner’s position on LB 68 which, at the time, was in favor of the bill with some
concerns. Brinkman said she would not be in consensus with the majority of the Board as
90% of the people in the County live in Lincoln and the City’s ordinance would protect
them. She stated the Lincoln Police Department will not support the State’s changes.
Wagner noted there are fifty cities across the State with differing firearms restrictions
which creates a lot of confusion and inconsistency. He said the basis for supporting the
bill was to make things more uniform across the State.

Kohout noted a copy of the formal amendment to LB 145 was included in the Board'’s
packet (see Exhibit B). It as shared with Lancaster County Attorney Joe Kelly, Corrections
Director Brad Johnson and Community Corrections Director Kim Etherton. Kohout
indicated that Kelly and Johnson both felt the amendment addressed their concerns and
he recommended that Senator Matt Hansen be contacted regarding the County’s position.
Wiltgen also felt that the County’s concerns have been addressed.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Amundson seconded to support LB 145 as amended.
Brinkman, Schorr, Amundson and Wiltgen voted yes. Avery was absent. Motion carried
4-0.

Kohout said the Revenue Committee conducted an Executive Session on the income tax
and property tax package on Monday and it advanced with an amendment to LB 338
(Adopt the Agricultural Valuation Fairness Act). Scott Gaines, Deputy County
Assessor/Register of Deeds, indicated their office was fine with LB 338 and explained that
agricultural value makes up a little less than 5% of the County’s base so some value would
be lost.

Kohout referenced a potential amendment to LB 461 (Correct references to a federal act
in a revenue statute) (see Exhibit C, page 5) and noted the significant, long-term impact
of an income tax reduction to the State’s General Fund. He said he is very concerned with
these types of revenue reductions and cautioned the County to continue to monitor what
could potentially happen as a result of these efforts.



Schorr said the Nebraska Association of County Officials (NACO) has scheduled a
conference call tomorrow on LB 461 noting the discussion could include the rural/urban
component. She sought direction from the Board on how to proceed. Kohout did not
feel a position was needed at this time but suggested that concerns be relayed about the
proposed $400,000,000 reduction to the General Fund over time and the burden this
might shift to counties. Wiltgen said there may also be positive effects on economic
development which would offset the reduction to the General Fund. He indicated he was
comfortable with Schorr and Amundson communicating the Board’s concerns during the
conference call but not necessarily taking a formal position on the bill at this time.

3 JOINT DEPARTMENT BUDGET HEARINGS — Dennis Meyer, Budget &
Fiscal Officer

Dennis Meyer, Budget & Fiscal Officer, explained that four joint budget hearings will be
held today and four will be held next week. He said he asked the City Directors to discuss
joint programs and services and funding issues.

A. Information Services (1S)

Steve Henderson, Chief Information Officer, Information Services (1S), provided an
overview of the budget (Exhibit F). He said rate setting typically begins in August or
September and noted the County has more influence over rate setting than the actual
budget since IS is a City Department. He also emphasized that while revenues are
directly related to the budget, they are not always identical to expenses for a variety of
reasons, although, if the fund balance is too high/low rates are adjusted accordingly.
Henderson noted the County’s share of total billings is typically 30%.

With regard to a new payroll system, Henderson said the project will now be moving faster
with the arrival of the new City Finance Director. Wiltgen questioned how the billing for
the system will be allocated. Henderson said to the extent the system uses IS technical
services, billing allocation will be done in the same way as mainframe services. Meyer
noted $300,000 has been set aside in the budget for the new payroll system and said he
will have a better idea of how future costs will be allocated once a system is selected.

Henderson said IS will be moving equipment to State and University of Nebraska data
centers on Tuesday, April 11", thus, there will be a 5-10 minute VOIP (Voice Over Internet
Protocol) outage at 6:00 p.m. and voicemail may not be available for 1-2 hours.

B. Lincoln-Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD)

Judy Halstead, Director, Lincoln-Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), provided
an overview of the budget (see agenda packet). She explained that the $14,500,000
Council approved budget does not include $5,000,000 in grant funding nor the staff
expenses associated with these funds.



With regard to the County’s share of the budget, Halstead said the percentage varies
depending on the program and/or service. For example, the County pays $375,000 or
8% of the program budget for environmental public health services and $1,100,000 or
34% of the program budget for community health services. She confirmed that some
programs, such as Animal Control, do not include any County funds since these services do
not extend beyond the city limits.

Halstead said the County’s overall budget for fiscal year 2017-18 will decrease $500,422
due to the elimination of the debt service payment associated with construction bonds for
the building at 3140 N Street.

In reference to budget cuts, Halstead said if the City asks for reductions she has to cut
staff covered by the General Fund. In recent years, the demand on City and County
General Fund dollars has decreased due to increases in user fees. Halstead expressed a
concern that future reductions to State and Federal grants could impact the budget.

In reference to responsible beverage server training (RBST), Halstead noted this training
is only required for establishments within the City of Lincoln. Kerry Eagan, Chief
Administrative Officer, said the County Board always emphasizes the importance of
responsible hospitality training, which is different than the RBST, but it is not required.
Discussion followed on whether or not the County could mandate the training and it was
suggested the issue be further researched.

Halstead briefly discussed the various tiers in the outcomes-based budget. She said Tier
0 services are those which are mandated; Tier 1 services are government functions which
would be difficult to transfer to community providers; and Tier 2 services are those which
could be transferred to other providers.

Halstead indicated that she and Sara Hoyle, Human Services Director, have reviewed a
proposal from Health 360 (a local integrated care clinic) to take over General Assistance
services. She said they will be discussing this issue with the County Board in greater
detail at an upcoming staff meeting.

Schorr asked how administrative costs are allocated in the budget. Halstead said while
the Information and Fiscal Management, Business Office and internal computer functions
are removed, other administrative costs are fully absorbed in the programs.

In response to Brinkman'’s inquiry about which services are falling behind in funding,
Halstead said the three biggest would be animal control, sexually transmitted infection
(STI) programming and dental.

C. Library



Pat Leach, Library Director, Lincoln City Libraries, provided an overview of the budget (see
agenda packet). Leach explained that in addition to the Mayor, the Library Board, which
now includes a County representative, also has administrative responsibilities regarding
the budget. She noted County services are covered through an Interlocal Agreement
with the City of Lincoln. The budget is then pro-rated and a tax levied to cover the
County’s portion. Meyer said the levy is based off a 9.47% figure (percentage of
population outside the City of Lincoln).

Leach reviewed internet usage, annual visits (physical and virtual), program attendance,
public meeting rooms, the Taking Charge Satisfaction Survey, the bookmobile, summer
reading programs and library branch hours. She said an area of emphasis would be
outreach through the Salvation Army and other community centers to encourage more
children to participate in summer reading programs.

Brinkman inquired about the availability of makerspaces (do-it-yourself spaces where
people can gather to create, invent and learn). Leach said the libraries do have some
resources such as a 3-D printer and sewing machines. She added staff has been working
with Lincoln Public Schools and the public on these types of issues.

NOTE: Also in attendance was Paul Jones, Accountant, Lincoln City Libraries.
D. Building & Safety Department

Meyer noted that the County currently does not provide any additional funds to Building &
Safety as user fees are covering costs. He said in the event expenses would outpace
revenues, the County would have to make up the difference.

Chad Blahak, Director, Building & Safety Department, provided an overview of the budget
(Exhibit G). He noted County services are addressed through three Interlocal
Agreements and include construction permits and inspection services, dangerous building
code enforcement and zoning enforcement. He discussed the Department’s
organizational chart, the code adoption process, and county permit and inspection
statistics. He also briefly addressed the services offered only inside the City of Lincoln.
Blahak noted the Department has spent a lot of time over the years on city and county
addressing. Staff also monitors international building codes and recommends local
changes as necessary.

4 REVISED INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS — David Derbin, Deputy County
Attorney; Bob Walla, Purchasing Agent; Lori Irons, Office Specialist,
Purchasing Department; Sue Eckley, County Risk Manager

David Derbin, Deputy County Attorney, said the County Board approved revised insurance
requirements earlier this year which are now uniform for both the City and County.
Following the release of those changes, a great deal of feedback was received from



contractors. Upon further review it was discovered that some technical language needed
for construction-specific contracts was causing problems for others so that issue has been
addressed. Derbin noted the only limit change was an increase in deductible from
$10,000 to $25,000.

Sue Eckley, County Risk Manager, added that standardization of the insurance rules
between the City and County is making it easier for contractors. They have also been
encouraged to contact their brokers prior to contract renewal to work through some of the
requirement changes.

Lori Irons, Office Specialist, Purchasing Department, said staff is trying to be proactive
when issuing contracts by providing examples of insurance documents with the goal of
making the process more seamless and getting quicker compliance.

Derbin requested the Board’s approval of the new insurance clause and authorization to
substitute this language in other documents with insurance requirements such as
amusement licenses and special events permits.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Amundson seconded approval of the revised insurance
requirements as outlined.

Eagan said this would also affect Visitors Improvement Fund contracts. Derbin indicated
additional discussion can occur on what insurance requirements are needed in individual
contracts going forward.

ROLL CALL: Schorr, Amundson, Brinkman and Wiltgen voted yes. Motion carried 4-0.

Eckley thanked Derbin and the Purchasing Department for their assistance with the
project.

5 YOUTH SERVICES CENTER (YSC) CONTRACT WITH STATE
PROBATION - David Derbin, Deputy County Attorney; Sheli Schindler,
Youth Services Center (YSC) Director

Wiltgen said there was some initial confusion surrounding the enactment and
implementation of the contract but the State is now onboard. Derbin clarified that the
implementation date is May 1% and the execution date is April 11" (the date the contract
will be on the Board of Commissioners’ meeting agenda).

With regard to transportation, Sheli Schindler, Youth Services Center (YSC) Director, said
the Corrections Department does not have any extra vehicles available so she reached out
to Chief Deputy Todd Duncan who indicated that the Sheriff's Office will have a car
available for the YSC to use and can reinstall the necessary equipment to make it secure
for transports until the YSC receives other surplus vehicles (see March 30, 2017 staff



meeting minutes). Schindler added in the event of a court transport emergency, the
Sheriff's Office said they could assist. She also said a temporary, part-time position will
be added to assist with transports.

Wiltgen inquired about video conferencing. Schindler said she is nhow pursuing video
conferencing through County Court for juveniles in the adult system.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REPORT
A. Resolution Supporting Lincoln Unites

Brinkman said this event was discussed at the New Americans Task Force meeting and she
has been working on resolution language for the County Board’s consideration.

Sara Hoyle, Human Services Director, said 31 new immigrants/refugees will be sworn in as
citizens on April 29",  She said additional activities will take place in Tower Square
following the swearing-in ceremony and encouraged all to attend.

Eagan said the resolution in official format is now available and it could be placed on the
April 25" Board of Commissioners’ agenda for consideration. It was noted a copy of the
resolution will be forwarded to the Board.
B. Request to Set Bailiff Salary for Lynne Albin
The consensus was to place the item on the April 11" Board of Commissioners’ agenda.
C. Volunteer Opportunity
Brinkman said two possibilities were suggested by the Human Services Department: (1)
Matt Talbot Kitchen and Outreach; and (2) Salvation Army. The consensus was to pursue

the Salvation Army opportunity.

D. Nebraska Accountability and Disclosure Commission Opinion for
Commissioners Schorr and Avery

Eagan noted he shared the opinion (see agenda packet) with the City Attorney who shared
it with others of interest. He felt this was appropriate since it is a public opinion. Eagan
also noted the City would have the same issue as one council member serves on the
District Energy Corporation (DEC).

Wiltgen suggested this item be deferred for one week so Commissioner Avery can be
present for further discussion.

Amundson exited the meeting at 11:32 a.m.



Brinkman inquired if the DEC could be restructured and a new Interlocal Agreement
created in order to solve the conflict of interest problems. Eagan thought this could be
done, although, it would be time consuming. He pointed out the Interlocal Agreement
and Articles of Incorporation do not require governmental members — just governmental
appointments - to sit on the DEC Board of Directors.

6 NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (NDEQ)
ID 62197, LANCASTER COUNTY SHOP, 110 “O” STREET, LINCOLN
— David Derbin, Deputy County Attorney; Pam Dingman, Lancaster County
Engineer

Pam Dingman, County Engineer, said a Notice of Release Incident File Activation letter
was received last week from the Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality (NDEQ)
requesting that Lancaster County begin an investigation on property at 110 “O” Street
which was the former County shop site from 1920 until the late 1980s. A map was
distributed highlighting the area of concern (see Exhibit H).

Dingman said she was aware that a spill occurred at the site and noted the paperwork was
not filed until the late 1990s. The NDEQ is requesting the County perform a Tier 1 site
investigation then, if necessary, a Tier 2 site investigation and development of a remedial
action plan, clean up and/or monitoring and site closure. Dingman said at this time she
does not know the level of contamination which may/may not exist. She asked the
County Board to authorize her to sign an engineering contract with Olsson Associates, who
has familiarity with the site, to perform the investigation. She added she would keep the
Board apprised of the progress. Schorr felt email updates would be adequate.

In response to Wiltgen’s inquiry, Dingman said she has not contacted the current property
owners to date but noted four separate corporations will be involved. She believed the
area of concern is currently a parking lot.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to authorize the County Engineer to
sign an agreement with Olsson Associates for professional engineering services related to
the assessment of property located at 110 “O” Street.

In reviewing the proposal, Derbin said the scope and price of the contract both fall within
the County Purchasing Act requirements. Dingman noted the deadline to complete the
review is May 15".

ROLL CALL: Schorr, Brinkman and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were
absent. Motion carried 3-0.

RETURNING TO ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REPORT

G. Return on Sheriff's Sale of a Vacated Portion of West Meinke Street



Eagan said there were no buyers, therefore, the Board can now negotiate in the best
interest of the County. He recommended the Board authorize the County Engineer to
negotiate on the County’s behalf.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to authorize the County Engineer to
negotiate the possible sale of the vacated portion of West Meinke Street. Brinkman,
Schorr and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were absent. Motion carried 3-0.

7 PENDING LITIGATION — Doug Cyr, Chief Deputy County Attorney; Kayla
Hathcote, Deputy County Attorney

MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to enter Executive Session at 11:43
a.m. for the purpose of protecting the public interest with regards to pending litigation.

The Chair said it has been moved and seconded that the Board enter into Executive
Session.

ROLL CALL: Schorr, Brinkman and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were
absent. Motion carried 3-0.

The Chair restated the purpose for the Board entering into Executive Session.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to exit Executive Session at 12:05
p.m. Brinkman, Schorr and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were absent.
Motion carried 3-0.

8 ACTION ITEMS
There were no action items.
9o ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REPORT

Resolution Supporting Lincoln Unites

Request to Set Bailiff Salary for Lynne Albin

Volunteer Opportunity

Nebraska Accountability and Disclosure Commission Opinion for
Commissioners Schorr and Avery

CoOw>

Items 9A-D were moved forward on the agenda.

E. Lincoln Journal Star Newspaper Renewal



Brinkman suggested an electronic subscription may be a better option as it can be viewed
on multiple devices and is less costly. Minette Genuchi, Administrative Assistant, said she
would research pricing for an electronic subscription and report back next week.

F. Computer Request Control No. 158254, $1,369.99 from the
Microcomputer Fund for Tablet/Hybrid, etc., for the County Clerk

Cori Beattie, Deputy County Clerk, said the Clerk’s Office has a need for additional portable
devices to assist with staffing meetings, including budget hearings and Board of
Equalization, as well as offsite electronic records management training. She said she
spoke with Dennis Meyer, Budget & Fiscal Officer, who indicated the cost of one device
could be absorbed in the current year’'s Microcomputer Fund. Beattie noted the second
device would be included in next year’s budget request.

MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded approval of the request. Brinkman,
Schorr and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were absent. Motion carried 3-0.

G. Return on Sheriff's Sale of a Vacated Portion of West Meinke Street
Item moved forward on the agenda.
10 DISCUSSION OF OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED
A. State Disproportionate Minority Committee (DMC)

Wiltgen said the Disproportionate Minority Committee (DMC) will become an ad hoc
function of the Crime Commission since the State will no longer be administering Title 11
funds because Nebraska is not compliant with federal law. Schorr added that part of the
problem is correctional facilities in the western part of the State do not have the ability to
physically separate adult and youth offenders which is in direct violation of the federal
requirements. It was noted that Lancaster County is the only county which has adopted
DMC standards and is attempting to address the disproportionate number of youth in
facilities in comparison to population.

Wiltgen said it is frustrating that more counties are not participating and noted that
Lancaster County will lose $100,000. He said Sara Hoyle, Human Services Director, is
looking for other funding sources.

Schorr asked if a county could certify itself as a recipient of Title Il funds. Wiltgen
thought the funds had to go through the State. He said some people are also looking to
replace the DMC with the Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative (JDAI).

B. City of Lincoln Open Data Steering Committee

10



Wiltgen noted 113 City data sets are currently available on the website. The focus is on
budget, finance and transparency and the City was able to eliminate the expense of two
servers through this initiative. Wiltgen said if Lancaster County would join Open Data, it
would be the first county to do so. He said a future conversation will be needed with
various County officials before proceeding. Brinkman felt someone will need to be the
contact person for the County. Wiltgen said Jeff McReynolds, Geographic Information
Systems (GIS) Program Manager, Information Services, and Tom Casady, Pubic Safety
Director, Mayor’s Office, are the current contacts.

Schorr recommended Open Data be discussed at a future Management Team meeting.
Chamber Coffee
Wiltgen mentioned that he attended the Chamber Coffee. He said the Chamber
discussed their support for the income tax bill. Updates were also provided by local
officials on downtown redevelopment, the County budget process, the 605 Building,
relocation of the Emergency Operations Center and State aid to schools.
DISCUSSION OF BOARD MEMBER MEETINGS
A. Juvenile Justice Review Committee (JJRC)
No meeting report was given.
11 SCHEDULE OF BOARD MEMBER MEETINGS
Informational only.
12 EMERGENCY ITEMS
There were no emergency items.
ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to adjourn the meeting at 12:31 p.m.

Brinkman, Schorr and Wiltgen voted yes. Amundson and Avery were
absent. Motion carried 3-0.

D N

Dan Nolte
Lancaster County Clerk

11



















































































http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30678
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30707
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30782
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31228
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31401
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31257
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30873



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31309
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31251
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31083
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31438
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30874
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31012



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31003
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31433
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31423
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30914



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31062
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30906
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30972



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31284
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30748
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31147
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31037
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31082



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31413
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31508
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30897
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31622






http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31202
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31231
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31550
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31474
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30937



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31477
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30670
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31110
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30803
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31530



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31248
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31305
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31224
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31736
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31449






http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30674
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31057
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30718
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31217
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30819
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30717
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31045



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31156
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30921
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31065
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31290
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31148
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31181
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30678
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31208



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30707
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30782
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31033
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30915
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31369
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31462
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31368
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30847



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30913
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31038
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30852
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31228
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31056



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30931
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30886
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31218
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31332
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30770
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30699



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31239
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31219
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31401
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31220
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31342
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31257
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30873



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31426
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31309
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31055
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31372
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31138
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31393
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31251
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30945
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30960



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31004
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31083
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30890
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31334
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31387
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30775
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30791



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30893



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30783
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30986
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31511
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31179
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31510
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31438
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31299



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31161
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30874
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31186
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31012
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31484



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31420
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30836
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31003
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31432
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30977
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30738
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30731



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31128
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31095
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31059
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31528
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31433
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31139
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31211
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31423
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31272



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30826
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30914
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31207
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31062



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30906
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31429
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31447
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31086
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30851
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31020



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30859
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30972
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31262
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31284
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30772



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30812
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31230
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31200
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30748
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30779



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30964
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30871
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30968
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31435



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31311
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31331
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31495
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31147
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31187
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31037
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30996



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31082
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31413
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31508
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30867



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31359
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30820
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31072
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31153
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31009
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30933
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31450
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31618
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31544



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31570
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31154
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31446
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30755
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31594
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30875
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31090
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31521
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31354
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31638



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30897
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31503
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30845
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31442
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30828
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31561
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30869
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31620



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31622



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31202



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30872
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31400
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31505
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31504
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31271
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31127
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31231
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31551



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31550
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31645
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31277
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31274
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31270
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31194
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31474
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30939



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30937
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31477
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31669
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31721
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31590
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30670
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30930



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31547
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30759
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31405
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31110
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31240
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30803



http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31069
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31657
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31581
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31530
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31697
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31696
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31694
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31693



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31698
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31242
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31653
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31453
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31747
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31683
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31396
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31597



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31649
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31711
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31764
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31671
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31248
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31603
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31745
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31688
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31244



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31265
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31680
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31706
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31707
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31243
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31617
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31744
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31406



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31305
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31516
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31734
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31687
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31298
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31253



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31689
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31741
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31708
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31593
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31206
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31571
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=30957
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31739
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31224



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31736
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31449
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31655
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31766
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31553
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31587



http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31588
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/bills/view_bill.php?DocumentID=31589








































































































































Information Services



EXHIBIT G

County Management Meeting

>
s
D
(O
qo!
)
O
C
qo!
)
=
O
'S
af

April 6, 2017




Department Overview

Director

Inspections and

|Buildipg ‘ PI.'.:m Zoning Plumbing ‘ ’ Mechanical ‘ Electrical ‘
' Bureau of Fire ' Housing




O
A N
S
N

\ i

Interlocal Agreements

» Construction Permits and Inspection Services

» County adopts the building, sign, flood plan, plumbing,
mechanical, electrical, gas and fire codes which have been
adopted by the City

» County adopts fee schedules as submitted by the City

» County pays the City the difference between costs incurred to
provide services and revenues generated through permit fees
(hasn’t happened since 2013)

» Violations of the County adopted construction codes are reported
to the County Attorney’s Office for further action




Interlocal Agreements

» Dangerous Building Code Enforcement

» County adopts the dangerous building code which has been
adopted by the City

» County pays the City the cost of the services provided
» Zoning Enforcement

» County adopts its own zoning code

» Violations of the County adopted zoning code, if not remedied in
time frame designated in violation notice, are referred to the
County Attorney’s Office for further action




““““““““““““
0 A AR A AR O
O O A B A AR R A D A

I 3 8 O AR AR A AR O e

Code Adoption Process

4 N N A
National Code Task Force
Construction Code ‘l Building & Safety ﬂ Review and
Publications Recommendation
\_ J L J L Y,

//

4 N N N N
Code Study
Committee |‘
Review and

Recommendation

\\ J L J \_ J \L

Mayor " Law Department -' CITY COUNCIL

o
o
/

j/ p




County Permits and Inspections

2016
# of # of
REEO IWEE Permits Inspections
Commercial 7 25
Construction Complaint 10 11
Electrical Licensed 234 439
Electrical Non-Licensed 9 19
Floodplain 8 1
Mechanical Licensed 178 356
Mechanical Non-Licensed 3 6
Plumbing Licensed 240 533
Plumbing Non-Licensed 12 38
Residential 171 684

Totals 872 2,112




e B
S
lmlmIIIIIIIIlllmllllllIIIEIIIf‘“F‘“’

Did you know...?

» Building codes date back approximately 4000 years

» Building code of Hammurabi, founder of Babylonian Empire

228: If a builder build a house for a
man and complete it, that man shall
pay him two shekels of silver per sar
of house as his wage. 229: If a

builder has built a house for a man
and his work is not strong, and if the
house he has built falls in and kills
the householder, that builder shall
be slain. 230: If the child of the
householder be killed, the child of
the builder shall be slain. 231: If the
slave of the householder be killed,
he shall give slave for slave to the
5 householder. 232: 1If goods have
Penalties - been destroyed, he shall replace all
that has been destroyed: and
because the house was not made
strong, and it has fallen in, he shall
restore the fallen house out of his
own material. 233: If a builder has
built a house for a man and his work
is not done properly and a wall
shifts, then that builder shall make
= (hat wall good with his own silver.







EXHIBIT

tabbles*

- 230
L
e
[
i S ¥ N,
/ 200,
1 154 240 R e

NE3RDIST;

210,

WIOIST: S

GI50L" 1

145

N Lancaster County/City of Lincoln GIS Ma
ks Langester County/City of Lincoln GiS Mag

Old Lancaster County Shop

Printed: Apr 05, 2017
DISCLAIMER: The information is presented on a best-efforts basis, and should not be relied upon for making financial, survey, legal or other i if you have ions or
ent.

regarding the data displdyed on this map, please email ags@lincoln ne gov and you will be directed to the appropriate departm




